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November 8, 2023 

 

To:  Mayor and Members of City Council 

From: Sheryl M. M. Long, City Manager 

Subject: Ordinance – Cincinnati Recreation Commission: Corbeau Ski 

Club In-Kind Donation 

Attached is an Ordinance captioned: 

 

AUTHORIZING the City Manager to accept an in-kind donation of 

goods and professional services from Perfect North Slopes, through 

Corbeau Ski Club, valued at approximately $36,550 to support the 

Cincinnati Recreation Commission’s Ski and Snowboard program.  

 

Approval of this Ordinance would authorize the City Manager to accept an in-kind 

donation of goods and professional services from Perfect North Slopes, through 

Corbeau Ski Club, valued at approximately $36,550 to support the Cincinnati 

Recreation Commission’s (CRC) Ski and Snowboard program.     

 

Corbeau Ski Club is a nonprofit organization dedicated to promoting skiing and 

snowboarding within the African American community. The organization has 

generously invited CRC to utilize lift passes and equipment rentals donated by 

Perfect North Slopes. Corbeau has also offered to provide ski and snowboard 

instruction through the 2023-2024 winter season. 

 

CRC’s Ski and Snowboard program allows underserved youth, ages ten through 

seventeen, an opportunity to spend six weeks learning to ski and snowboard, exposing 

participants to new experiences while developing confidence and independence. 

 

This in-kind donation falls outside the parameters established in Ordinance No. 

0317-2023 and requires discrete approval. There are no new FTEs/full time 

equivalents or matching funds associated with the acceptance of this in-kind 

donation. 

 

Acceptance of this in-kind donation is in accordance with the “Collaborate” goal to 

“[w]ork un synergy with the Cincinnati community” and the strategy to “[u]nite our 

communities” as described on pages 209-212 of Plan Cincinnati (2012). 

 

The Administration recommends passage of this Ordinance. 

 

 

cc: Andrew M. Dudas, Budget Director 

Karen Alder, Finance Director 
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